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[VIA EMAIL] 

 
TO:  Josh Hanford, Commissioner, Vermont Department of Housing & Community 

Development 
FROM:  Jake Hemmerick, Planning & Policy Manager 
CC:  Chris Cochran, Director, Division of Community Planning & Revitalization 
  Downtown Board [upon signature] 
  Interested Parties to the Application [upon signature] 
DATE: June 27, 2022 
SUBJECT: BERLIN NEW TOWN CENTER SATISFACTION OF CONDITIONS AND 

EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
I’m writing to brief you on the Town of Berlin’s progress on the fourth condition 
[emphasized below] of its new Town Center (NTC) conditional approval from the 
Downtown Board for your determination to recognize the designation effective.  It says: 

 
4. The Chair will issue a memorandum to the applicant and interested persons 

recognizing the effective date of the designation upon satisfaction of the following 
[sub-conditions listed below].   
 

Staff reviewed the amendments to the Town of Berlin’s Land Use and Development 
Regulations dated June 6, 2022, and prior correspondence related bylaw preparation.  
 
The Town’s adopted regulations will become effective 21 days after the date of adoption, 
unless put to a vote by the Selectboard or a petition for a popular vote is filed.  I therefore 
recommend that you recognize the designation effective June 27, 2022 (unless made 
subject to a popular vote), based on the following review of the conditions. 
 

a. The regulating street map must establish all streets as A, B, and P streets in the NTC 
(including the §2101.E street standards as they apply to A, B, and P streets), and A, B, 
and P streets must apply when proposing to construct an unmapped street; 
 

Section 210 of the regulating street map now classifies all streets as A and B streets within 
the NTC, and all new or reconstructed streets must meet the standards established in 
Paragraph 2101.E (per §2101.D(3)(c)).  The street classifications determine the dimensional 
standards for development fronting on each street types (per §2101.D(3)(b)). 
 
Paragraph 2101.E maintains the standards applicable to A, B & P Streets that are consistent 
with a New Town Center. 
 
Any proposal to construct an unplanned street or develop a site or building that does not 
front on a street or street segment classified on the regulating map, must select a type for 
the street or street segment and within the NTC, and only A, B & P streets will be allowed 
in the New Town Center (per §2101.D(3)(d). 



 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwi68ZSH64fvAhUgVzABHQ72CxwQFjADegQIAhAD&url=https%3A%2F%2Fvtcommunityforestry.org%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fpictures%2Fvermontgreenstreetsguidefinal.compressed.pdf&usg=AOvVaw2MRcd0AXOOIDxwp08F89v7
https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwi68ZSH64fvAhUgVzABHQ72CxwQFjADegQIAhAD&url=https%3A%2F%2Fvtcommunityforestry.org%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fpictures%2Fvermontgreenstreetsguidefinal.compressed.pdf&usg=AOvVaw2MRcd0AXOOIDxwp08F89v7
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